Phyllis Beaulieu

From: John Craig [craigjg@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 11:22 AM
To: Brian Tattuinee; Henry Kablalik; cinglis@nirb.nunavut.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Jeffrey Holwell
Subject: RE: Chesterfield Inlet
Attachments: LUP application.wpd; Quarry Permit application.wpd
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Thank you for your response.

I have attached an Application for Land Use Permit for your use. If the extension is not accepted through our
process than we would request that you re-submit an application for this activity. If the extension is accepted,
than we would have the application process started for future work in the area so that their is no interuption in
doing the activity.

With the regulatory process as it is, it would be better to plan ahead as | realize that this activity will be ongoing
for some time yet.

Also, as only a reminder, your Water License expired in February and the Nunavut Water Board would like you
to contact them for an amendment to the expiry date of your permit with them.

Regards:

John G Craig

Assistant Land Administrator

Land Administration - Nunavut

Department of Indian and Northern Affairs Tel. (867) 975-4285 Fax (867) 975-4286
Visit our new regional Web site at www.inac.gc.ca/nunavut

>>> "Tattuinee, Brian" <BTattuinee@GOV.NU.CA> 07/26/07 12:30 PM >>>

Hi John,

This Land Use Permit has a contact person on file as being Bryan Purdy, | believe is currently on disability, and
he would have had a lot of information pertaining to this file.

I have requested the information from his division, of which I hope to receive soon.

Once I have this information, | will forward it to your office.

Should you have any further questions or concerns regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Brian Tattuinee



Land Administrator - Kivalliq Region

Department of Community & Government Services Government of Nunavut 2nd Floor, Oomilik Building,
14-71 Nuvua Street P.O. Box 490 Rankin Inlet NU X0C 0G0

Phone: (867) 645-8113

Fax: (867) 645-8143

btattuinee@gov.nu.ca

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any
copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized and may be illegal.

----- Original Message-----

From: John Craig [mailto:craigjg@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: July 25, 2007 8:00 AM

To: Tattuinee, Brian

Cc: Jeffrey Holwell; cinglis@nirb.nunavut.ca
Subject: Chesterfield Inlet

We recieved a question from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) with respect to your extension request.
Is the extension of the road to the gravel source 3.5 km long and is the route still the same, we will require an
updated map of the road and all borrow sources (where you get the gravel from to build the road), if you can
provide that I will forward off to NIRB for their information.

Thank you

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



